
 
MEMORANDUM 

To:                   Grey Power Associa�ons, Federa�on Board, Zone Directors 

From:              Sandy Feringa, Chair – Legal, Regula�ons & Remits Standing Commitee 

Date:               10 April 2024 

Subject:           Updated By-Laws Version 10 

 
 
Hi, 
 
The note at the botom of By-Law 5 was amended and approved at the February Board 
mee�ng and a copy of the updated By-Laws Version 10 with the corrected note is atached 
for your records.    

Clause (c) states “A copy of each position’s ‘Job Description’ is available on request from Grey 
Power Federation Office.” 

The previous note at the botom of By-Law 5 stated that clause (c) did not apply to Zone 
Representa�ves when, in fact, they are en�tled to receive a copy of their Job Descrip�on if 
they request it. 

The note at the botom has now been amended to read: 
 

“NB: Sub-clauses d), e), f), g) do not apply to Zone Representatives” 
 
Kind regards, 

Sandy  Feringa 

Chair 
Legal, Regula�ons & Rules Standing Commitee 
 


	From:              Sandy Feringa, Chair – Legal, Regulations & Remits Standing Committee

